Kate Settle

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Kate Settle; Penny Overstreet

Subject: External - Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board and Committee Application Form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Advisory Board and Committee Application Form

First Name
Last Name
Street Number
Street Name
Street Type
P.O. Box

City

State

Zip

Phone Number
Cell Phone
Email Address
Occupation

Number of Years as a
Resident

Are you registered to vote
in Flagler County

Please describe your
professional and/or

Bob

Crostarosa

1200

N Central

Ave

Field not completed.
Flagler Beach |

FL

32136

5617074170
5617074170
bcrostarosa@gmail.com
Retired

13
Yes

Professionally | managed a marketing dept for 3,000 retail
locations, with a budget in excess of $100M, | had 45 folks in



volunteer experience which my dept, with 7 direct reports, and the balance of staff
best qualifies you for your cascading down.
selection to the board(s) or

committee(s).
Please check all boxes of the Committees you would like to serve.

Boards and Committees Planning and Architectural Review Board, Beach Management
Plan, Personnel Advisory Committee

Have you served on a City No
Board or Committee in the
past?

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Penny Overstreet

==t iun am e
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2024 2:18 PM
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

First Name Paul

Last Name Dries

Street Number 617

Street Name Cumberland

Street Type Dr

P.O. Box Field not completed.
City Flagler Beach

State Florida

Zip 32136

Phone Number 5024393040

Cell Phone Field not completed.
Email Address paulfdries@yahoo.com
Occupation real estate

Number of Years as a 5

Resident

Are you registered to vote Yes
in Flagler County

Please describe your | have experience in real estate development, construction, and

professional and/or property management.
volunteer experience which

best qualifies you for your



selection to the board(s) or
committee(s).

Please check all boxes of the Committees you would like to serve.

Boards and Committees Planning and Architectural Review Board

Have you served on a City No
Board or Committee in the
past?

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Penny Overstreet

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 11:44 AM

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

First Name William "Boudie"
Last Name Estberg

Street Number 116

Street Name Lehigh

Street Type Ave

P.O. Box Field not completed.
City flagler beach
State FL

Zip | 32136

Phone Number 9043772337
Cell Phone 9043772337

Email Address
Occupation

Number of Years as a
Resident

Are you registered to vote
in Flagler County

Please describe your

boudiezz@yahoo.com
Broker-- Entrepeneur

4.5

Yes

| am very involved attending any and all meetings ( commission
meetings, pier meetings/ hotel meetings/ beach renourishment
meetings/ beach clean ups) and am looking to get more
involved as | am very concerned about the future of our City

professional and/or
volunteer experience which
best qualifies you for your



selection to the board(s) or  and want to make sure we maintain the beauty and charm that
committee(s). we currently have.

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




CITY OF FLAGLER BEACH
ADVISORY BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM
(Please fill out form completely)

Name: Suzie Johnston Date: 11-21-2024

Physical address: 1776 North Central Ave. Flagler Beach, Fl. 32136

Mailing address:  Same as above

Home phone: Daytime phone: 386-338-4110

Fax: E-Mail:  JohnstonSuzie0l@gmail.com

Occupation: Real Estate Agent and Cheif Marketing Officer of Grand Living Realty

Number of years of City residence: 18 Own: X Rent:
Are you registered to vote in Flagler County? Yes X No

Identify the board(s) or committee(s) to which you request appointment:
Planning and Architectural Review Board

Please describe your professional and/or volunteer experience or background which

best qualifies you for selection to the board(s) or committee(s):
Experience working on the current Land Development Code. City Mayor from 2021

thru 2024.

How many City Commission/board meetings have you attended in the last 2
years?

Have you ever served on a City advisory board or committee in the past?

Yes_* No
If yes, please describe: Mayor 2021-2024 Investment Committe 2021-2024

A/

Signa F}Te -

Please return this application to the City Clerk, P.O. Box 70, 105 S. 2™ Street,
Flagler Beach, Florida 32136



Penny Overstreet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or o

noreply@civicplus.com
Wednesday, November 27, 2024 6:40 PM
Kate Settle; Penny Overstreet

External - Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board and Committee Application Form

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

Paul

Mykytka

351

Palm

Cir

Field not completed.
Flagler Beach

FL

32136

9376726567

Field not completed.
paul.mykytka@gmail.com
Civil Engineer

1.5

Yes

I am a civil engineer with 16.5 years of experience. | also
served as the Land Use Committee Chair for the Fountain
Square Neighborhood Association in Indianapolis for 3 years.

pen attachments unless you recognize the



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




